

As of April 7, 2025

TEAC Special Session – Order 1920 Teleconference / WebEx April 10, 2025 9:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m. EPT

### Administration (9:00-9:05)

- Michele Greening and Samantha Rozecki will provide a welcomed and reviewed of the Antitrust, Code of Conduct, Public Meetings/Media Participation and the WebEx Participant Identification Requirements.
- 2. Review and approve Members approved draft minutes from March 13, 2024 Special TEAC meeting.

### Discussion (9:05-11:55)

### Compliance Track

- Emmanuele Bobbio will-provided an update to the Order 1920 stakeholder engagement timeline. (9:05-9:20)
- 4. Emmanuele Bobbio will-provide<u>d</u> an overview of PJM's additional considerations on LTRTP compliance materials discussed at the last TEAC Special Session. <u>(9:20-9:45)</u>
- 5. Emmanuele Bobbio will-provided an overview of PJM's considerations on compliance approach to calculate Order 1920 required benefits.-(9:45-10:10)
- Brian Lynn will-provided an overview on PJM's compliance approach to Order 1920 Re-Evaluation requirements.-(10:10-10:35)
- Stanley Sliwa and Edmund Franks will-provided an overview of PJM's compliance approach to Order 1920 requirements on the coordination between Interconnection and Order 1000 processes. (10:35-11:00)

### Scenario Development Track

- Mojgan Hedayati <u>will</u> provide<u>d</u> an update on the scenario development track and stakeholder engagement plan. (11:00-11:10)
- Mojgan Hedayati will provided an overview of PJM's methods and assumptions for illustrative Base LT Scenario. (11:10-11:55)

Next Steps (11:55-12:00)

10. Michele Greening will discussed the next steps for the Special TEAC meetings.

Future Agenda Items (11:55)



Future Meeting Dates and Materials			Materials Due	Materials
			to Secretary	Published
Date	Time	Location	5:00 p.m. EPT deadline*	
5/09/2025	1:00 p.m.	Webex/Teleconference	5/01/2025	5/06/2025

\*Materials received after 12:00 p.m. EPT are not guaranteed timely posting by 5:00 p.m. EPT on the same day.

#### Author: S. Rozecki

#### Antitrust:

You may not discuss any topics that violate, or that might appear to violate, the antitrust laws including but not limited to agreements between or among competitors regarding prices, bid and offer practices, availability of service, product design, terms of sale, division of markets, allocation of customers or any other activity that might unreasonably restrain competition. If any of these items are discussed the chair will re-direct the conversation. If the conversation still persists, parties will be asked to leave the meeting or the meeting will be adjourned.

#### Code of Conduct:

As a mandatory condition of attendance at today's meeting, attendees agree to adhere to the Code of Conduct as detailed in PJM Manual M-34 section 4.5, including, but not limited to, participants' responsibilities and rules regarding the dissemination of meeting discussion and materials. Expectations for participating in PJM activities are further detailed in the PJM Code of Conduct.

#### Public Meetings/Media Participation:

Unless otherwise noted, PJM stakeholder meetings are open to the public and to members of the media. Members of the media are asked to announce their attendance at all PJM stakeholder meetings at the beginning of the meeting or at the point they join a meeting already in progress. Members of the Media are reminded that speakers at PJM meetings cannot be quoted without explicit permission from the speaker. PJM Members are reminded that "detailed transcriptional meeting notes" and white board notes from "brainstorming sessions" shall not be disseminated. Stakeholders are also not allowed to create audio, video or online recordings of stakeholder meetings for internal and training purposes, and your participation at such meetings indicates your consent to the same.

#### Participant Identification in Webex:

When logging into the Webex desktop client, please enter your real first and last name as well as a valid email address. Be sure to select the "call me" option. PJM support staff continuously monitors Webex connections during stakeholder meetings. Anonymous users or those using false usernames or emails will be dropped from the teleconference.

#### Participant Use of Webex Chat:

The use of the Webex chat feature during meetings shall be primarily reserved for administrative and logistical purposes, such as managing a question or comment queue, noting technical difficulties, and meeting support or management purposes. Utilizing Webex chat for any other commentary should be limited to short phrases. Detailed commentary or substantive dialogue shall be shared orally by entering the speaker queue.

On the Phone, Dial		Linking Teleconference Connection to Webex When logging in to the meeting, access Webex first and select the "call me" feature to receive a direct call to your phone. Using this feature will connect your name to your Webex presence.	
<ul> <li>Join a</li> <li>Meeting</li> <li>1. Join meeting in the Webex desktop client</li> <li>2. Enter name (<i>First and Last*</i>) and corporate email</li> </ul>			

3. Under "Select Audio Option" select "Call Me" option from the dropdown menu

\*Note: Anonymous users or those using false usernames or emails will be dropped from the teleconference.





**"⊉**∕pjm<sup>•</sup>

Provide feedback on the progress of this group: <u>Facilitator Feedback Form</u> Visit <u>learn.pjm.com</u>, an easy-to-understand resource about the power industry and PJM's role.

Last Name	First Name	Company	Sector
Greening	Michele	PJM Interconnection	None
<u>Rozecki</u>	<u>Samantha</u>	PJM Interconnection	None
<u>Abate</u>	<u>Stephen</u>	Duquesne Light Company	Transmission Owner
<u>Abdulsalam</u>	<u>Sami</u>	PJM Interconnection	None
<u>Adams</u>	<u>Darrin</u>	East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.	Transmission Owner
<u>Adnan</u>	<u>Khan</u>	Virginia Electric & Power Company	Transmission Owner
<u>Ali</u>	<u>Shadab</u>	NextEra Energy Transmission, LLC	Other Supplier
<u>Amare</u>	Kunal	Virginia Electric & Power Company	Transmission Owner
Andera	Zach	Burns & McDonnell	None
Anders	David	PJM Interconnection	None
Anderson	<u>Heather</u>	Northern Virginia Electric Cooperative (NOVEC)	Electric Distributor
Anderson	Jared	S&P Global Inc.	None
<u>Arkatin</u>	<u>Tyler</u>	PJM Interconnection	None
Bainbridge	Thomas	American Transmission Systems, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Baker	<u>Jeff</u>	Duke Energy Ohio, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Barker	<u>Jason</u>	Vitol Inc.	Generation Owner
<u>Barnett</u>	Paul	Silver Run Electric, LLC	Transmission Owner
<u>Baskin</u>	<u>Jonah</u>	Maryland Office of People's Counsel	End Use Customer
<u>Benitez</u>	Rick	BENGC LLC	None
<u>Berner</u>	<u>Aaron</u>	PJM Interconnection	None
<u>Bernstein</u>	Matthew	PJM Interconnection	None
<u>Berthiaume</u>	Scott	Rockland Electric Company	Transmission Owner
<u>Bettinger</u>	Brett	Duke Energy Ohio, Inc.	Transmission Owner
<u>Bhana</u>	<u>Rajesh</u>	Exelon Business Services Company, LLC	Transmission Owner
<u>Bothwell</u>	<u>Cynthia</u>	DOE Wind Energy Technology Office	None
<u>Bremser</u>	<u>Albert</u>	Black & Veatch Corporation	None
<u>Burdis</u>	Timothy	PJM Interconnection	None
<u>Caven</u>	Augustine	PJM Interconnection	None
<u>Checker</u>	<u>Tanish</u>	Public Service Electric and Gas Company	Transmission Owner
<u>Choi</u>	Byoungkon	PJM Interconnection	None



<u>Christopher</u>	<u>Mahila</u>	Public Utilities Commission of Ohio	None
<u>Clingan</u>	Kristin	Public Utilities Commission of Ohio (The)	None
Collins	<u>Ryan</u>	PJM Interconnection	None
Cosman	<u>Mihai</u>	Exelon Business Services Company, LLC	Transmission Owner
Cox	<u>Jason</u>	EQ Energy Advisors, LLC	None
<u>Curtis</u>	Kenneth	Enverus, Inc.	None
Dadourian	<u>John</u>	Monitoring Analytics	None
<u>Danis</u>	<u>Jennifer</u>	Institutue for Policy Integrity	None
DAntonio	Philip	PJM Interconnection	None
<u>Davis</u>	James	Dominion Energy Generation Marketing, Inc.	Generation Owner
DeGiusto Jr.	<u>Vincent</u>	UGI Utilities, Inc.	Transmission Owner
<u>Denby</u>	Brett	Northern Virginia Electric Cooperative (NOVEC)	Electric Distributor
Deng	Danny	PJM Interconnection	None
Diaz	<u>Juan</u>	Public Service Electric and Gas Company	Transmission Owner
<u>Dolan</u>	<u>Ryan</u>	NextEra Energy Transmission, LLC	Other Supplier
<u>Domian</u>	<u>Christin</u>	Duquesne Light Company	Transmission Owner
<u>Dorko</u>	<u>Keri</u>	Monitoring Analytics	None
Downs	<u>Jere</u>	PJM Interconnection	None
Du	Yuan	Virginia Electric & Power Company	Transmission Owner
Dugan	Chuck	East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Ellis	<u>Jordan</u>	AEP Appalachian Transmission Company, Inc.	Transmission Owner
<u>Essah</u>	David	Virginia State Corporation Commission	None
<u>Everngam</u>	Scott	Blue Horseshoe Energy LLC	None
<u>Fabiano</u>	Janell	PPL Electric Utilities Corporation d/b/a PPL Utilities	Transmission Owner
<u>Farmer</u>	Miles	Non Member	None
<u>Fernandez</u>	<u>Retha</u>	National Grid USA	None
<u>Feygin</u>	Allan	Rockland Electric Company	Transmission Owner
<u>Fink</u>	Regan	Pine Gate Mid-Atlantic, LLC	Generation Owner
<u>Fink</u>	<u>Sari</u>	MAREC Action	None
<u>Foladare</u>	Kenneth	Geenex Solar LLC	Other Supplier
Franks	Edmund	PJM Interconnection	None
<u>Frede</u>	<u>Shannon</u>	Maryland Energy Administration	None
<u>Gatti</u>	Anthony	PJM Interconnection	None
Ge	Jingdong	Virginia Electric & Power Company	Transmission Owner
<u>Ghosh</u>	<u>Abhishek</u>	Constellation Energy Generation, LLC	Generation Owner
<u>Gilani</u>	<u>Rehan</u>	Castleton Commodities Energy Services LLC	Other Supplier
<u>Glatz</u>	Suzanne	Non Member	None
Gordon	<u>Jonathan</u>	Advanced Energy Economy	None
Gordon Mickel	Ann	Virginia Electric & Power Company	Transmission Owner
Graf	<u>Christoph</u>	<u>NYU</u>	None



<u>Graham</u>	Katherine	PJM Interconnection	None
<u>Guidi</u>	<u>Nicholas</u>	Southern Environmental Law Center	None
<u>Haas</u>	Howard	Monitoring Analytics	None
<u>Hallett</u>	Brian	ReliabilityFirst	None
<u>Hanser</u>	Erik	Michigan Public Service Commission	None
<u>Hastings</u>	David	Long Island Lighting Company dba LIPA	Other Supplier
<u>Helm</u>	Gary	PJM Interconnection	None
<u>Herel</u>	Suzanne	PJM Interconnection	None
Herman	Michael	PJM Interconnection	None
Hernandez	Andres	National Grid USA	None
<u>Hipkins</u>	Jason	Sol Systems, LLC	None
Hitt	<u>Jason</u>	Duquesne Light Company	Transmission Owner
Hohenshilt	<u>Jennifer</u>	Talen Energy Marketing, LLC	Generation Owner
Homer	Juliet	Pacific Northwest National Laboratory	None
Horner	Adrian	Geenex Solar LLC	Other Supplier
Horning	Lynn Marie	American Municipal Power, Inc.	Electric Distributor
<u>Horstmann</u>	<u>John</u>	Dayton Power & Light Company (The)	Transmission Owner
Hunter	<u>Benjamin</u>	Delaware Department of Natural Resources and Environmental Control	None
<u>Hurd</u>	<u>Shawn</u>	Monongahela Power Company	Transmission Owner
<u>Hyzinski</u>	Tom	GT Power Group, LLC	None
<u>lsaac</u>	Carlos	Exelon Business Services Company, LLC	Transmission Owner
<u>Janicki</u>	Diane	Boston Energy Trading and Marketing LLC	Other Supplier
<u>Jaramillo</u>	<u>Gilbert</u>	Northern Virginia Electric Cooperative (NOVEC)	Electric Distributor
Jing	Zejia	Dominion Virginia Power (EDC VMEA)	Transmission Owner
<u>Johnson</u>	Amanda	Duquesne Light Company	Transmission Owner
<u>Johnson</u>	Carl	Customized Energy Solutions, Ltd.	None
<u>Johnston</u>	David	Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission	None
<u>Jones</u>	Scott	Indiana Office of Utility Consumer Counselor	End Use Customer
<u>Karki</u>	<u>Mahesh</u>	Savion, LLC	None
<u>Kelley</u>	Frederick	Maryland Power Plant Research Program	None
<u>Kelly</u>	<u>Stephen</u>	Brookfield Renewable Trading and Marketing LP (BSMH)	Other Supplier
<u>Kern</u>	<u>Jonathan</u>	PJM Interconnection	None
<u>Khalili</u>	Ramtin	Virginia Electric & Power Company	Transmission Owner
Khireddine	<u>Hicham</u>	National Grid USA	None
<u>Kleysteuber</u>	Peter	AEP Appalachian Transmission Company, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Koehler	Nicolas	Appalachian Power Company (AEP Transmission)	Transmission Owner
Koepplinger	Alexandria	Michigan Public Service Commission	None
Kondas	Mackenzie	AEP Appalachian Transmission Company, Inc.	Transmission Owner
<u>Kshatriya</u>	Niraj	PJM Interconnection	None



<u>Lafayette</u>	Robin	PPL Electric Utilities Corp. dba PPL Utilities (TO)	Transmission Owner
<u>Laios</u>	<u>Takis</u>	Appalachian Power Company (AEP Transmission)	Transmission Owner
Lee	Suin	PJM Interconnection	None
<u>Lifson</u>	Matthew	Institute for Policy Integrity	None
<u>Llamido</u>	<u>Jay Ar</u>	Virginia State Corporation Commission	None
Long	<u>Jennifer</u>	PJM Interconnection	None
Lousos	Alexandros	American Municipal Power, Inc.	Electric Distributor
Lyakhovich	Leonid	Public Service Electric and Gas Company	Transmission Owner
Lynch	<u>Jessica</u>	PJM Interconnection	None
Mabry	David	McNees Wallace & Nurick LLC	None
Mahmud	<u>Rajul</u>	National Grid USA	None
Mahoor	Mohsen	Virginia Electric & Power Company	Transmission Owner
Martinez	Jerry	Sol Systems	None
Martinez Claeys	Jose	Institute for Policy Integrity	None
Mason	Gary	Monongahela Power Company	Transmission Owner
Matheson	Eric	Non Member	None
McCorry	<u>Hannah</u>	Illinois Commerce Commission	None
McGee	Kelly	NYU	None
McGill	Susan	PJM Interconnection	None
<u>McGuckin</u>	Mick	SOO Green ProjectCo LLC	None
<u>McNeil</u>	<u>Justin</u>	Kentucky Public Service Commission	None
Midkiff	Jacob	Virginia Electric & Power Company	Transmission Owner
Miller	<u>Jason</u>	PJM Interconnection	None
Mooney	Molly	PJM Interconnection	None
Mullin	<u>Michael</u>	PPL Electric Utilities Corporation d/b/a PPL Utilities	Transmission Owner
<u>Munoz</u>	Laura	Cubico Sustainable Investments	None
<u>Nadel</u>	<u>Steven</u>	PPL Electric Utilities Corp. dba PPL Utilities (TO)	Transmission Owner
<u>Ndikwani</u>	Priscilla	Vesper Energy Development LLC	None
<u>Nekolny</u>	<u>Christopher</u>	Exelon Business Services Company, LLC	Transmission Owner
<u>Nguyen</u>	<u>Henry</u>	PECO Energy Company	Transmission Owner
Niu	Grace	PJM Interconnection	None
Noel Jeune	<u>Reynaldo</u>	Orsted Onshore North America, LLC	Generation Owner
<u>Ondayko</u>	Brock	AEP Energy Partners, Inc. (AEP Gen Resources)	Transmission Owner
<u>Palermo</u>	Jeff	PJP Consulting	None
Parrot	<u>Sarah</u>	Public Utilities Commission of Ohio	None
Pasupatham	Ramaswamy	Constellation Energy Generation, LLC (ComEd Gen)	Generation Owner
Patel	<u>Anjali</u>	David Gardiner and Associates	None
<u>Pearlman</u>	<u>Toba</u>	Illinois Commerce Commission	None
<u>Perera</u>	<u>Asanga</u>	PJM Interconnection	None
<u>Pham</u>	Bao	Lincoln Generating Facility, LLC	Generation Owner



<u>Phillips</u>	Darlene	PJM Interconnection	None
<u>Pietrucha</u>	Doug	Advanced Energy United	None
Pilong	<u>Christopher</u>	PJM Interconnection	None
Potter	<u>Harrison</u>	Virginia Electric & Power Company	Transmission Owner
Poulos	Greg	CAPS	None
Qiu	Wenzheng	PJM Interconnection	None
<u>Radhakrishna</u> <u>Pillai</u>	<u>Nuthish</u>	PECO Energy Company	Transmission Owner
<u>Rainey</u>	<u>John</u>	Northern Virginia Electric Cooperative (NOVEC)	Electric Distributor
Razze	<u>Scott</u>	Potomac Electric Power Company	Electric Distributor
Richards Jr	Cleveland	PPL Electric Utilities Corp. dba PPL Utilities (TO)	Transmission Owner
Rode	<u>Advait</u>	Michigan Public Service Commission	None
Rogers	Katherine	Southern Environmental Law Center	None
Rutigliano	Tom	Natural Resources Defense Council	None
<u>Sablosky</u>	Maximillian	HANWHA Q CELLS USA CORP.	None
Samuel	Allison	Virginia State Corporation Commission	None
Sasser	Jonathan	Customized Energy Solutions, Ltd.	None
Scarpignato	Dominic	Non Member	None
Schavrien	Nicholas	Silver Run Electric, LLC	Transmission Owner
Scheirer	Alexandra	Jersey Green Energy, LLC	Other Supplier
Scherer	Paul	Exelon Business Services Company, LLC	Transmission Owner
Schmidt	Thomas	Buckeye Power, Inc.	Electric Distributor
<u>Schmitt</u>	Catherine	Public Service Electric and Gas Company	Transmission Owner
<u>Schuyler</u>	Ken	PJM Interconnection	None
Schwass	Jocee	Public Utilities Commission of Ohio	None
<u>Scott</u>	<u>Hugh</u>	Baltimore Gas and Electric Company (TO)	Transmission Owner
Selick	Sam	Customized Energy Solutions, Ltd.	None
Shah	Pulin	PECO Energy Company	Transmission Owner
Shaughnessy	Patrick	Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission	None
Shegarfi	Roozbeh	Exelon Business Services Company, LLC	Transmission Owner
Shoemaker	<u>Gerald</u>	Exelon Business Services Company, LLC	Transmission Owner
Shoup	Jacob	Appalachian Power Company (AEP Transmission)	Transmission Owner
Silwal	Sushil	NextEra Energy Transmission, LLC	Other Supplier
Sims	Mark	PJM Interconnection	None
Skiba	Kyle	American Transmission Systems, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Sliwa	Stanley	PJM Interconnection	None
Sloan	Ben	OPSI	None
		Louisville Gas and Electric Company/Kentucky Utilities	
<u>Sprinkle</u>	Dan Chave	Company Dula Francisco Carriage LLC	Transmission Owner
<u>Steinkuhl</u>	<u>Steve</u>	Duke Energy Business Services LLC	Transmission Owner
<u>Stern</u>	Alexander	Exelon Business Services Company, LLC	Transmission Owner



## MinutesAgenda

<u>Stuchell</u>	<u>Jeff</u>	American Transmission Systems, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Sun	<u>Haibin</u>	Exelon Business Services Company, LLC	Transmission Owner
<u>Svenson</u>	Heather	Public Service Electric and Gas Company	Transmission Owner
<u>Sweeney</u>	Rory	Northern Virginia Electric Cooperative (NOVEC)	Electric Distributor
Tangvald	Rainor	Duke Energy Ohio, Inc.	Transmission Owner
<u>Teixeira</u>	Matheus	Public Service Electric and Gas Company	Transmission Owner
Thomas	<u>Amber</u>	Exelon Business Services Company, LLC	Transmission Owner
Trease	<u>Rhett</u>	Duke Energy Kentucky, Inc.	Transmission Owner
<u>Tribulski</u>	<u>Jennifer</u>	PJM Interconnection	None
<u>Trinkle</u>	<u>Elizabeth</u>	Wright & Talisman	None
Van Order	<u>Jordan</u>	Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission	None
Vanderlaan	<u>William</u>	Illinois Commerce Commission	None
<u>Viqueira</u>	Alexandra	Invenergy Energy Management LLC	Generation Owner
<u>Waters</u>	<u>Taylor</u>	Virginia Electric & Power Company	Transmission Owner
<u>Watros</u>	<u>Valerie</u>	AEP Appalachian Transmission Company, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Wayner	<u>Claire</u>	RMI	None
Westendorf	Alex	Commonwealth Edison Company	Transmission Owner
Whitehead	<u>Jeffrey</u>	GT Power Group, LLC	None
<u>Widom</u>	<u>Stuart</u>	PJM Interconnection	None
<u>Williams</u>	Eric	AEP Appalachian Transmission Company, Inc.	Transmission Owner
<u>Winsky</u>	Timothy	Virginia Electric & Power Company	Transmission Owner
<u>Wu</u>	Mia	PJM Interconnection	None
Wylie-Chambers	<u>Ericka</u>	Exelon Business Services Company, LLC	Transmission Owner
<u>Youth</u>	Michael	North Carolina Electric Membership Corporation	Electric Distributor
Yovanovich	Laura	PPL Electric Utilities Corp. dba PPL Utilities (TO)	Transmission Owner
Zelensky	<u>Mark</u>	PPL Electric Utilities Corporation d/b/a PPL Utilities	Transmission Owner
<u>Zhou</u>	Zhangxin	Virginia Electric & Power Company	Transmission Owner